
                                          TOWN OF WAYLAND - TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE 
NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF TOWN BOARDS/COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS 

Posted in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law 

www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting  
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT LEGIBLY 

 

NAME OF BOARD/COMM:  ___Board of Public Works_          __ 

FILED BY:    Dan Cabral   

DATE OF MEETING:  __       _February 9, 2016 _       

TIME OF MEETING:  ____  ___7:00 PM______________ 

PLACE OF MEETING:        DPW Facility – 66 River Road         

NOTE: Notices and agendas are to be posted at least 48 hours in advance of the meetings excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays.  
Please keep in mind the Town Clerk’s business hours of operation and make the necessary arrangements to be sure this notice is received and stamped 

in an adequate amount of time.  

Board of Public Works - MEETING AGENDA 
 

7:00 Announcements and Agenda Review 
 

7:05 Public Comment 
 

7:10 Discussion on the Potential Transfer of Cremains from the Church of the Holy Spirit to Lakeview 
Cemetery 

 

7:20 Discussion and Vote Position on STM Article 3 
 

7:30 Discussion of ATM Articles 
 

7:40 Discussion of Water Rates and Payments for Town-Owned & Community Facilities 
 

7:50 Discussion of Library Drainage Project 
 

8:00 DPW Director’s Operational Report 
 

8:15 Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 
 

8:30 Topics not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior to Posting, if any 
 

8:40 Review and Approve Minutes (Delivered in Advance of the Meeting) 
 

8:50 Executive Session to Discuss Strategy with Respect to Recent Actions Regarding Bernstein et al v. 
Wayland Planning Board et al. and Review and Approval of the Executive Session Minutes of the 
1/12/2016 Meeting 

 

9:00 Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

NOTE:       Per changes to the Open Meeting Law, notice of any meeting of a public body shall include “A listing of topics that the chair reasonably 

anticipates will be discussed at the meeting”.  AG’s Office guidelines state that the list of topics shall have sufficient specificity to reasonably advise 

the public of the issue to be discussed.  Please list those topics on the above agenda 

NOTE: Times are approximate and the Agenda Items may not be discussed in the exact order listed 

http://www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting


BoPW Meeting 2/9/2016 

 

Discussion on the Potential Transfer of Cremains from the 

Church of the Holy Spirit to Lakeview Cemetery 























BoPW Meeting 2/9/2016 

 

Discussion and Vote Position on STM Article 3 

 



 

 

ARTICLES SUBMITTED FOR ADMISSION TO 
WARRANT FOR SPECIAL TOWN MEETING 

February 11, 2016 
 

 

The following articles were submitted for inclusion in the Warrant for the Special Town  

Meeting on February 11, 2016.  Please note these articles are subject to nonsubstantive revisions  

between now and the time the Warrant is finalized. 

 

 
ARTICLE 1:  WITHDRAWAL OF THE TOWN OF WAYLAND FROM THE  
     MINUTEMAN REGIONAL VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Sponsored by:  Board of Selectmen                                                                   

To determine whether the Town will vote to withdraw from the Minuteman Regional School District 

effective July 1, 2017, contingent upon the acceptance, on or before March 1, 2016, by all of the 

current members of the Minuteman District, and the approval, on or before December 31, 2016, by the 

Commissioner of Education, of the amended regional agreement dated December 21, 2015, which has 

been submitted to the member towns by the Minuteman Regional School Committee.  

 

ARTICLE 2:  AMENDMENTS TO THE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT AGREEMENT  
     OF THE MINUTEMAN REGIONAL VOCATIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Sponsored by:  Board of Selectmen                                                                    

To determine whether the Town will vote, consistent with Section VII of the existing "agreement with 

respect to the establishment of a Technical and Vocational Regional School District" for the 

Minuteman Regional School District, to accept the amendments to said agreement which have been 

initiated and approved by a vote of the regional school committee on December 21, 2015, and which 

have been submitted as restated "Regional Agreement'' bearing the date of December 21, 2015 to the 

Board of Selectmen of each member town. 

    

 

ARTICLE 3:  FACILITATE IMPROVING SAFETY OF TOWN ROADS 

Sponsored by:  Petitioners                                                                                          

To determine whether the town will vote to: 

 

1.) Amend chapter 19, Finances, of the Town Code by adding thereto the following new section: 

 

19-10.Expenditures on Speed Limit Signs 

 

Funds for erection or replacement of speed limit signs on town ways, which result in an increase 

in the enforceable speed limit along the way or a portion of the way to which sign relates, shall be 

appropriated through a separate article which includes only this item. 

 

If a petition, with at least 25 registered Wayland voters, is received by the town administrator 

stating that the signers believe a certain way meets this requirement,19 10 (this section) is 

assumed to apply to the way or portion of the way to which the petition relates. 

 



 

 

These articles were submitted for consideration for inclusion in the Warrant for the Special Town Meeting to 

begin on Thursday, February 11, 2016.  Please note these articles are not in their final order, and are  

subject to nonsubstantive revisions between now and the time the Warrant is finalized. 

 

2 

 

 

2.) Replace chapter 36 3B of the town code with  the following: 

 

Town Counsel shall be available for consultation or research at the request  of the lead petitioner 

for an article. There will be no charge for the initial20 minutes. If the time spent exceeds 20 

minutes, the Board of Selectmen may require the lead petitioner to reimburse the Town for Town 

Counsel's time at his or her standard hourly rate. 

 

3.) Authorize the Board of Selectmen to petition the General Court of the Commonwealth of 

Massachusetts to enact a special act to reduce the maximum speed limit on Stonebridge Rd from 

35 MPH to 30 MPH, and to reduce the speed limit from 30 MPH to 25 MPH from Anthony Rd 

until the second telephone pole downhill past the driveway cut of the newly built habitat for 

humanity homes. The speed limit on Stonebridge Rd was posted at no greater than 30 MPH for at 

least the last 15 years until it was raised to 35 MPH about 2 years ago.  The habitat for humanity 

homes are just downhill from a blind curve which will make it very difficult to pull out from their 

driveway with the current speed limit in place. 

 

4.) Appropriate a sum of money, not to exceed $15000, to be expended under the direction of the 

Board of Public works to implement improvements which allow school buses to safely turn up 

Oak Hill Rd. The said funds will be appropriated by taxation, transfer from unappropriated funds, 

by transfer of funds already appropriated for another purpose, or otherwise. 

 

5.) Request that the Board of Selectmen work with the Town of Framingham to prohibit night time 

truck traffic on Stonebridge Rd 



BoPW Meeting 2/9/2016 

 

Discussion of ATM Articles 



ARTICLE DD: ACCEPT MODIFIED ROUTE 30 AND 27 INTERSECTION AS A 

TOWN WAY 

 

Sponsored by: Board of Public Works 

 

To determine whether the Town will vote to accept as a town way the modified intersection of 

Main Street (Route 27) and Commonwealth Road (Route 30) as laid out by the Board of Public 

Works by adding to and incorporating into the respective layouts of said town ways the parcels 

of Town-owned land on said Main Street and Commonwealth Road shown as Parcel Nos. 1-T-1, 

1-T-2, 1-T-3 and 1-T-4 on a plan entitled “Layout, Alteration and Easement Plan of Land in 

Wayland, Massachusetts”, (2 sheets) dated October 27, 2015, prepared by Hancock Associates, 

Civil Engineers, Land Surveyors and Wetlands Scientists and recorded with the Middlesex 

County South District Registry of Deeds as Plan No. 879 of 2015. 

 

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMENTS: Passage of this article will allow the Town to 

memorialize the Right-of-Way takings voted on and passed under Article 16 of the 2015 Annual 

Town Meeting Warrant.   

 

The Route 30 (Commonwealth Road) and Route 27 (Main Street) intersection has long been 

identified for improvement. This intersection is one of the worst and most hazardous in the state 

and has qualified for governmental funding for the intersection improvements to address the 

safety issues. The redesign will include widening the areas with turning lanes, reconstruction of 

the sidewalks, changing and modernizing pedestrian walk signals and adding new bike lanes.  

The improvements and upgrades to this busy intersection will address these safety concerns.  The 

project is currently being advertised through the Massachusetts Department of Transportation 

(MassDOT) and construction is anticipated in late spring of 2016. 

 

ATM 2010 approved a nominal amount of $4.00 for initial pursuit of land acquisition from four 

specific properties adjacent to the intersection. ATM 2013 approved $180,000.00 for completion 

of the intersection design and easement acquisition. ATM 2015 approved $100.00 for negotiation 

of land and easement acquisition based on engineering drawings commissioned by the Town. 

This is the last approval required for construction to commence. 

 

ARGUMENTS IN FAVOR:  The incorporation of the parcels identified above into the public 

way will grant the town sole ownership and responsibility of all infrastructure and land required 

to accommodate reconstruction of the intersection. This project has been in various stages of 

progress for many years and the Town has worked very closely with the government to complete 

these important intersection improvements that will benefit all residents. The intersection 

historically has been of one of the worst in the state and has a high incidence of traffic accidents, 

including those involving personal injuries.  

 

ARGUMENTS OPPOSED:  The Finance Committee is unaware of any opposing arguments.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Finance Committee recommends approval.  (Insert vote). 

 

QUANTUM OF VOTE: (insert text) 

 

 

For more information about this article, contact Stephen Kadlik, DPW Director, at 

skadlik@wayland.ma.us, telephone 508-358-3672, or Sarkis Sarkisian, Town Planner, at 

ssarkisian@wayland.ma.us, telephone 508-358-3778.  See plans at Appendix (insert).  

mailto:skadlik@wayland.ma.us
mailto:ssarkisian@wayland.ma.us


ARTICLE AA: TRANSFER CUSTODY OF SMALL PORTION OF LAKEVIEW 

CEMETERY 

 

Sponsored by: Board of Public Works 
 

To determine whether the Town will vote to transfer custody of (+/-18,000) square feet of parcel 

51C-047A from the Recreation Commission to the Board of Public Works for Cemetery 

purposes. 

 

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMENTS: In 2009 when the Town created the Department of 

Public Works (DPW) and the Board of Public Works, the Parks and Recreation Department was 

re-organized with the Parks portion moving to the DPW, and the Recreation portion moving to 

the Recreation Department.  There was one small parcel of land in Lakeview Cemetery that 

mistakenly got placed with Recreation instead of Parks.  For consistency and practical purposes, 

this cemetery land should be transferred from the care, custody and control of the Recreation 

Commission to the Board of Public Works. 

 

ARGUMENTS IN FAVOR:  This authorization would codify the original intent of the 2009 

reorganization and will eliminate any future confusion over this parcel. 

 

ARGUMENTS OPPOSED:  The Finance Committee is unaware of any opposing arguments.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  The Finance Committee recommends approval.  (Insert vote). 

 

QUANTUM OF VOTE: (insert text) 

For more information about this article, contact Stephen Kadlik, DPW Director, at 

skadlik@wayland.ma.us, telephone 508-358-3672.  See plans at Appendix (insert).  

mailto:skadlik@wayland.ma.us


Regulation of Temporary Signs within the Town Rights of Way               Page 1     3-FEB-2016   

 

ARTICLE FOR ANNUAL TOWN MEETING 
 

 

SPONSOR:  Board of Public Works   DATE: 1/15/2016 

RECEIVED____________________ 

       TELEPHONE/Day   508-397-8828 

CONTACT PERSON: Mike Lowery                         TELEPHONE/Evening  508-397-8828 

 

BOARD VOTE____________________________   DATE OF VOTE_____________________ 

 

TITLE:  Regulating Temporary signs within town rights-of-way 

 

            NO COST           

 

TEXT: To determine whether the town will vote to amend Chapter 97 of the town bylaws to add  

 

§97-4 Temporary Signs in the Town Rights-of-Way 
Definition: “Town right-of-way” for the purposes of this bylaw shall mean town owned 

land or roadway easements alongside roadways maintained by the Department of Public 

Works or the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.  Rights-of-way shall extend to include 

all sidewalks, utility poles, fire hydrants and other utilities, at minimum 10’ back from 

roadway pavement or surface, and at minimum 2’ back from sidewalks. 

 

No temporary sign or advertising device shall be erected within any town right-of-way 

without first obtaining the written consent of the Selectmen.      

 

Temporary signs or advertising devices so erected may be removed and disposed of 

without notice. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SIGNATURE OF CHAIR______________________________________  DATE 1/15/2015 

  



Regulation of Temporary Signs within the Town Rights of Way               Page 2     3-FEB-2016   

 

INTENT OF ARTICLE: 

 

The article seeks to improve driver, pedestrian, and worker safety along town roads by 

restricting all temporary signs near the roadways. 

 

NON-INTENT:  This bylaw does not regulate: 

a. commercial signs or residential signs placed on an owner’s property – only signs 

erected in the road right-of-way, 

b. political speech on town land by persons holding signs, 

c. Permanent town signboards managed by the Selectmen, nor 

d. Temporary signs authorized by the Selectmen on town land near larger town 

signboards. 

 

STAKEHOLDERS: 

 

1. Drivers, bicyclists – protection from fallen signs swept into the path of traffic. 

2. Pedestrians, – protection from signs blows by winds, protection from inadvertent 

scattering during DPW maintenance or plowing. 

3. Wayland Police – improving traffic safety by removing driver visual distractions. 

4. DPW– protection from inadvertent scattering during maintenance, lessening time needed 

to maintain road right of way. 

5. Groups, Causes, Candidates, Businesses who place signs on road rights of way without 

permission – will need to locate promotional signs back onto private property. 

 

 

HISTORY & BACKGROUND 

 

MGL Chapter 266 section 126 – Natural scenery; penalty for defacement states that no 

one may place signs on the property of another or controlled by a municipal board without 

the authorization of the owner or municipal board.  

 

This bylaw is consistent with US Supreme Court guidance that sign regulation be content-

neutral.   

 

 

PRO ARGUMENTS: 

The bylaw will 

1. Give a clear interpretation of where temporary signs may be placed. 

2. Provide for the simple recourse removal of temporary signs in the right-of-way. 

3. Preserve the natural landscape and semi-rural character of Wayland. 

 

 

CON ARGUMENTS: 

The bylaw may it make more difficult for businesses and institutions to publicize events 

where they cannot gain permission of a property owner to place a sign on private land but 

visible to the roadway 



Regulation of Temporary Signs within the Town Rights of Way               Page 3     3-FEB-2016   

 

GRAPHIC:   

Road layouts typically extend back 10-12 feet from the pavement or road surface.  This portion 

of the right of way is used for power, water, gas utilities, storm water drainage, snow storage, fire 

hydrants and sidewalks. 

 

Although rights-of-way may be covered by abutter’s landscaping or lawn, they are still under the 

control of the town. Rights of way along major town roads are maintained by the DPW. 

 

We will include a graphic to depict this such as: 

 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  



Regulation of Temporary Signs within the Town Rights of Way               Page 4     3-FEB-2016   

 

PROS: 

1. Enables DPW crews to maintain lands efficiently without having to remove and replace 

temporary signs. 

2. Protects DPW worker safety and minimizes repair costs by preventing signs from 

becoming entangled in equipment. 

3. Protects motorist and pedestrian safety by preventing signs from being inadvertently cut 

up and projected away from maintenance equipment. 

4. Protects motorist safety by preventing signs from blowing down and falling into the road 

or sidewalk. 

5. Eliminates driving distractions. 

6. Preserves the visual appeal of Wayland’s roads and sidewalks.   

7. Protects motorists’ field of view that could be obstructed by temporary signs. 

 

 

CONS 

 



BoPW Meeting 2/9/2016 

 

Discussion of Water Rates and Payments for Town-Owned & 

Community Facilities 

 







BoPW Meeting 2/9/2016 

 

Discussion of Library Drainage Project 



BoPW Meeting 2/9/2016 

 

DPW Director’s Operational Report 



DPW Director’s Report 
February 9, 2016 

 

Water Division 
- Continued working on 2015 Annual State Report 
- Preparing for 2015 Consumer Confidence Report 
- Working with engineers on development of water main design for upcoming water main replacement project 
- Working with engineers for design of Happy Hollow Well Road 
- Preparing for next steps of Water Management Act Permitting 
- Developing Chemical Delivery Safety SOP 
- Working with MWWA to address upcoming changes to 310 CMR 22 (Drinking Water Regulations) 
- Contacted James Persky from MassDEP as instructed by BoPW about Birch Road Well Project – see response attached 
- Developed SOP for investigating High Water Bill Complaints to alleviate some of the abatements heard by the Board 
 

Treatment 
- General service performed on Reeves Pump Station Generator 
- Set up new Chemical Transfer Pump for Chamberlain 
- Electrical issue on Water Treatment Facility ultrafiltration feed pump repaired 
- Performed monthly chemical feed pump calibrations at all well stations 
- Brian Antonioli attended MWWA Regulatory Update Meeting  

 

Distribution  
- Performed monthly chemical feed pump calibrations at all well stations 
- Brian Antonioli attended MWWA Regulatory Update Meeting  
- Repaired water service at 25 Claypit Hill Road damaged by contractor removing shrubs 
- Assist contractor at Happy Hollow for well swapover 
 

Highway Division 
- Responded to 7 Service Requests 

- Rebuilt 2 collapsed catch basins 

- Responded to 6 pothole complaints 

- Assisted the Water Division with a water main break 

- Treated and plowed roadways, sidewalks, and schools in response to 3 storm events 

- Responded to 6 sign requests (Sign Boards & Traffic Signs) 

Park Division 
- Responded to 1 Service Request 

- Performed 4 burial interments 

- Assisted the Transfer Station with the chipping of Christmas Trees 

- Assisted the Highway Division with responding 3 storm events 

- Continued the roadway up-branching program 

- In-depth maintenance of mowing equipment 

Transfer Station Division 
 

- In FY2016, 2058 Full Stickers have been sold as of February 4, 2016.  Of those, 1393 were paid by check (68%), 582 
were paid by credit card on-site (28%), and 83 were purchased online (4%).  Sales in FY16 are currently up slightly - at 
this point in FY2015, 2048 Full Stickers had been sold. 
- In FY2016, 199 Recycle Only Stickers have been sold as of January 6.  Of those, 166 were paid by check (83%) and 33 
(17%) were paid by credit card.  Sales in FY16 are currently up 6% - at this point in FY2015, 187 Recycle Only Stickers had 
been sold. 
 



From: Persky, James (DEP) [james.persky@state.ma.us] 
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 1:00 PM 
To: Millette, Don 
Cc: cbrown93@comcast.net; Kadlik, Stephen 
Subject: RE: Framingham Birch Road Wells 
 
The Framingham Birch Road Well project has been on hold for nearly a decade.  Last spring, I was given 
the impression that Framingham might attempt to get it going again, but I haven't heard anything from 
them since then.  Framingham may be doing some investigation on their own behalf right now, but they 
have not submitted anything to MassDEP to return to the permitting process. 
 
In the testing that was previously done, there was nothing to suggest that Framingham's wells would 
have any impact on Wayland's wells.  The Birch Road Wells are just under a mile from the Happy Hollow 
Wells (about 0.95 miles). 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------- 
James Persky 
MassDEP Drinking Water Program 
Northeast Regional Office 
(978) 694-3227 
FAX  (978) 694-3498 
 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Millette, Don [mailto:dmillette@wayland.ma.us] 
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 8:05 AM 
To: Persky, James (DEP) 
Cc: cbrown93@comcast.net; Kadlik, Stephen 
Subject: Framingham Birch Road Wells 
 
Good Morning Mr. Persky, 
 
During my last Board of Public Works Meeting, the subject of the Framingham Birch Road Well project 
was discussed.  Many folks in Town are concerned of the impact that the wells may have on our Happy 
Hollow Wells due to the close proximity. My Board asked me to reach out to you to get a better idea on 
where this project stands at this time.  I recently returned to Wayland as the Water Superintendent 
after working 5 years in Weston and need to get up to speed on this subject.  Any information that you 
could provide would be helpful. 
 
 
Thank you for your time, 
 
Don Millette 
Water Superintendent 
Wayland DPW Water Division 
Office   508-358-3699 

mailto:cbrown93@comcast.net
mailto:dmillette@wayland.ma.us
mailto:cbrown93@comcast.net


BoPW Meeting 2/9/2016 

 

Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 



BoPW Meeting 2/9/2016 

 

Topics not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior 

to Posting 



BoPW Meeting 2/9/2016 

 

Review and Approve the Minutes of the 1/26/2016 Meeting 



1 
 

WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
Wayland DPW Facility 

January 26, 2016 

7:00 PM 

MEETING MINUTES 

DRAFT 

 

Present: C. Brown (Chair), M. Lowery (Vice Chair), W. Baston, M. Wegerbauer, S. Kadlik 

(Director) 

 

Absent: J. Mishara 

 

Meeting opened at 7:00 PM 

 

Brown announced that the meeting is being recorded. 

 

Brown opened the meeting with a review of the agenda. 

 

Brown asked for public comment – there was none. 

 

Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior to Posting 

 

Brown discussed the status of FY17 Water Capital Requests pertaining to radio read meters. 

 

Brown noted that the Finance Committee will review the wireless meter capital request at their 

next meeting on Thursday, 1/28/2016. 

 

Lowery noted that the Finance Committee had proposed changes to the capital requests that were 

not discussed by the Board of Public Works. 

 

Brown clarified that the $200,000 capital request to fund water meter replacements would be 

needed even if funding for remote-read meter systems is not ultimately sought. 

 

Water Superintendent Don Millette suggested delaying a capital article seeking funding for new 

billing software if it would not be in conjunction with funding for radio read meters. 

 

Millette discussed remote-read meter technology currently available for consideration. 

 

Brown added that in his opinion, it would be prudent to delay seeking capital funding for remote 

meters and software, but still proceed with the $200,000 sought for meter replacement. 

 

Wegerbauer asked Millette what, in his opinion, would be optimal method of meter reading. 

 

Millette responded that a drive-by system capable of migrating to a radio-read system in the 

future would be optimal. 

 



2 
 

Wegerbauer expressed his concern that a drive-by system would limit the ability to quickly 

detect leaks based on sudden increases in consumption. 

 

Lowery noted that, in his opinion, the best permanent meter-reading system should be 

implemented rather than conducting a pilot study. 

 

Brown added that, in his opinion, it would be premature to identify a preferable system prior to 

receiving the results of Tata & Howard’s analysis of the systems under consideration. 

 

Kadlik noted that the Finance Committee had also sought to remove the capital request for water 

tank cleaning, but added that the cleaning is critical to ensure the Town will pass future DEP 

Sanitary Surveys. 

 

Wegerbauer expressed his concern over decisions made by the Finance Committee to eliminate 

items from the Capital Budget funded by the Water Enterprise Fund. 

 

Lowery clarified that it is the sole authority of the Board of Public Works to determine 

expenditures from the Water Enterprise Fund. 

 

Wegerbauer asked if the capital request for meter replacement would fund the installation of 

meters that would be compatible with a remote-read meter system. 

 

Brown discussed potential criticism a remote read meter system may receive at Town Meeting, 

and expressed his concern that not enough data has been gathered to support a pilot study at this 

time. 

 

Brown made a motion that representatives from the Board of Public Works attend the upcoming 

Finance Committee meeting on Thursday, 1/28/2016 to discuss the necessity of the $200,000 

capital request for water meter replacements, but forgo funding for a remote-read pilot study and 

billing software. 

 

Lowery 2
nd

 

 

Lowery asked if a meter could be purchased now that could be adapted later to another reading 

system. 

 

Millette responded that the meters installed could be adapted to alternative meter reading 

systems. 

 

Lowery asked if it would be feasible to first implement remote read metering on commercial 

properties. 

 

Millette responded that they could be installed on commercial accounts first if desired. 

 

Wegerbauer made an amendment to increase the capital funding for meter replacement by 

$15,000 to fund the purchase of meters that are capable of being read remotely. 



3 
 

 

Lowery 2
nd

. 

 

Lowery asked if spending of the $200,000 for meter replacements could be delayed until the 

authorization for the implementation of a radio read system is gained at Town Meeting. 

 

Brown noted that capital funding does not need to be spent within a particular fiscal year. 

 

Baston offered a friendly amendment to Wegerbauer’s amendment that remote read meters 

purchased with the additional $15,000 would be installed only on commercial accounts and the 

accounts of residents who choose to opt in. 

 

Lowery 2
nd

 the amendment. 

 

Brown asked Millette if standard water meters could be converted to remote-read meters. 

 

Millette responded that they can be, and the wireless reader could be added later. 

 

Amendment Vote: Wegerbauer in favor; Baston, Brown, and Lowery opposed. (amendment 

failed) 

 

Original Motion Vote:  Baston, Brown, Lowery in favor; Wegerbauer opposed. (original motion 

passed) 

 

Meeting with Energy Committee re: The Potential Installation and Maintenance of LED 

Street Lights 

 

Bill Huss and Anne Harris from the Energy Initiative Advisory Committee appeared before the 

Board to discuss the potential installation of LED street lighting. 

 

Huss discussed the current street lights used and potential cost savings when converting street 

lights to LED. 

 

Huss referenced a handout provided to the Board, “Wayland Street Lighting: Preliminary 

Discussion of LED Retrofit Opportunity.” 

 

Lowery noted that the street lighting falls under the jurisdiction of the Board of Selectmen. 

 

Huss noted that she had spoken with the Board of Selectmen, who indicated that the DPW 

should also be informed. 

 

Lowery asked what the difference in color temperature between the currently used incandescent 

light and LED light, and requested technical information about the fixture and potential light 

pollution. 

 



4 
 

Harris noted that there are currently 16 LED street lights that were installed as a test in Town, 

and no complaints have been received date. 

 

Harris clarified that the LED street lights had been installed in the area of the intersection of 

Routes 27 and 30, in front of the Library, and in a residential section of Plain Road. 

 

Harris noted that it is her impression that the Energy Initiative Advisory Committee is seeking a 

department willing to take ownership of the lighting. 

 
Items Included as Part of Agenda Packet for Discussion 

- Wayland Street Lighting: Preliminary Discussion of LED Retrofit Opportunity 

 

Review of Board of Selectmen Draft Sign Policy 

 

Lowery noted that the Board of Selectmen is reviewing their existing sign policy, and wished to 

coordinate their policy with the Board of Public Works. 

 

Baston expressed his concern that the placement of too many ‘a-frame’ signs may impact traffic 

line-of-sight. 

 

Lowery suggested that the period of display be noted in the permission email, and the email be 

distributed to the DPW and Police. 

 

Lowery recommended that the illumination of the signs be prohibited. 

 

Brown expressed his concern about out-of-town organizations being allowed to post signs within 

Wayland. 

 

Wegerbauer recommended that sign requests from Wayland organizations take precedence over 

request from out-of-town organizations. 

 

Wegerbauer suggested that the Board of Public Works recommend to the Board of Selectmen 

that no more than 3 or 4 signs be allowed at a time in any one location, with preference given to 

Wayland-based organizations. 

 

Lowery suggested that the penalty for non-compliance should be their removal without notice. 

 

Brown summarized the requests the Board of Public Works will make to the Board of 

Selectmen:  The DPW and Police would be notified of signs’ periods of display, the Board’s 

opposition to illuminated signs, limited the number of signs in any one area to 3 or 4, give 

preference to in Wayland-based organizations, and ensure the signs are properly secured. 
 

Items Included as Part of Agenda Packet for Discussion 

- 01-12-2016 Email from Selectman Mary Antes re: BoS Draft Sign Policy 

 

Discuss and Potentially Set Transfer Station Revolving Fund Target Balance 
 



5 
 

Wegerbauer noted that the target balance would not need to be set immediately, and suggested 

the topic be delayed until April. 
 

Kadlik noted that he plans to inventory and assess the condition of the equipment at the Transfer 

Station. 
 

Items Included as Part of Agenda Packet for Discussion 

- 1/21/2016 Transfer Station Budget Line –Item Comparison 

 

Discussion of ATM Articles 

 

The Board discussed the recently-held Town Warrant Article Hearing. 

 

Brown described questions concerning the Town Meeting Article regarding signs in the right-of-

way. 

 

Lowery noted that Selectman Cherry Karlson that the word ‘pavement’ be expanded to include 

‘or road surface.’ 

 

Brown noted that the discussion of ATM Articles will be kept on the agenda through Town 

Meeting. 
 

Discussion of Library Drainage Project 

 

Baston noted that representatives from Tighe & Bond will be meeting with him on Thursday, 

1/28/2016 at 8:00AM to discuss drainage options. 

 

Lowery asked if a project timeline has been given, the status of the MEMA extension, and 

whether a contractor had been retained to locate drainage. 

 

Lowery expressed his concern that the timeline for the project to be identified soon. 

 
Items Distributed for Information and Use by the Board of Public Works 

- 1/21/2016 Email from Janet Moonan of Tighe & Bond re: Wayland Library MEMA Grant Project Update 

- 9/29/2014 Tighe & Bond Library Drainage Improvements – Conceptual Plans 

- 01/2016 Tighe & Bond Topography Site Plan 

- 04/2011 Tight & Bond Historic USGS Figure 

 

Discussion of the Potential Installation of Birch Road Wells in Framingham 

 

Millette noted that Framingham’s timeline for the potential installation is still unclear. 

 

Millette noted that the installation would have an impact on the Sudbury River as well as 

Wayland’s wells. 

 

Lowery asked Millette if he has any recommendations to enable the risk to the Town’s wells to 

be quantified. 

 



6 
 

Lowery noted that the Board should express their concerns to the Town Administrator, and ask 

that she draft a letter to Town of Framingham requesting to be notified of meetings, the authority 

to comment, and copies of all reports pertaining to the Birch Road wells. 

 

Lowery made a motion that the DPW Director to write a letter to be sent to Town of 

Framingham to be notified requesting to be notified of meetings, the authority to comment, and 

copies of all reports pertaining to the Birch Road wells. 

 

Wegerbauer 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

Linda Segal, 9 Aqueduct Road, noted that Jim Persky of the DEP allows individuals the 

opportunity to do a file review of a particular project. 

 

Lowery requested that the ‘Discussion of the Potential Installation of Birch Road Wells in 

Framingham’ be scheduled for 15 minutes on a future agenda when Tom Sciacca is available to 

provide comment to the Board. 

 

Wegerbauer suggested that the future agenda item be scheduled after Millette conducts a file 

review of the project with Jim Persky of the DEP. 

 

DPW Director’s Financial Report 

 

Kadlik discussed the 1/21/2016 DPW Year-to-Date Budget Summary distributed to the Board. 

 
Items Included as Part of Agenda Packet for Discussion 

- 1/21/2016 DPW Operating Budget Summary 

 

Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, & Updates 

 

Baston noted that he would like a procedural document drafted to address the process by which 

chemical deliveries are received by the Water Division. 

 

Kadlik described updated procedures concerning chemical deliveries currently in use. 

 

Baston asked the status of the Transfer Station access road. 

 

Brown noted that it is currently on hold pending the River’s Edge Development. 

 

Wegerbauer discussed recent meetings of the River’s Edge Advisory Committee and the current 

process to identify a contractor for the project. 

 

Wegerbauer asked Kadlik if a determination could be made when the ice on Mill Pond is safe to 

skate on. 

 

Kadlik noted that the determination of when it is safe to skate is made by the Recreation 

Department, and the DPW is only responsible for taking the measurement of the ice. 

 



7 
 

Lowery thanked the DPW for recently patching potholes on Lakeshore drive. 

 

Lowery asked about the status of a recent water main break on West Plain Street. 

 

Millette clarified that it was actually a service leak and has been repaired. 

 

Brown noted that two seats on the Board are up for re-election, and asked the members in 

question if they intend to run again. 

 

Wegerbauer and Lowery both acknowledged that they remain undecided if they will run for 

another term. 

 

Brown distributed a memo from the Finance Committee concerning the preparation of warrant 

articles and delegated specific articles to Board members for preparation. 

 

Kadlik noted that the agenda item, ‘Discussion on the Potential Transfer of Cremains from the Church 

of the Holy Spirit to Lakeview Cemetery’  needs to be placed on the next agenda. 

 

The Board determined that the next meetings will occur on 2/9/2016 and 2/23/2016. 

 
Items Distributed for Information and Use by the Board of Public Works 

- 1/23/2016 Memo from Finance Committee re: Warrant Article Preparation/Information for the Finance 

Committee 

 

Review & Approve the Minutes of the 1/12/2016 and 1/15/2016 Meetings 

 

1/12/2016 Meeting Minutes 

Lowery noted a correction on the last paragraph of page 1, changing ‘further research’ to ‘a 

comparison.’ 

 

Lowery requested an addition to the Preliminary Discussion of WRAP Requirements to note that 

Lowery and Wegerbauer had not completed the review of their assigned divisions. 

 

Wegerbauer noted a correction on page 1, indicating that the $7000 deficit in the Transfer Station 

budget is due to timing. 

 

Brown made a motion to approve the meetings of the 1/12/2016 Board of Public Works meeting 

as amended. 

 

Baston 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

1/15/2016 Meeting Minutes 

Brown noted that the meeting was not recorded. 

 

Lowery made a motion to approve the meetings of the 1/15/2016 Board of Public Works meeting 

as amended. 

 



8 
 

 

Wegerbauer 2
nd

, all in favor. 
 

Items Included as Part of Agenda Packet for Discussion 

- 1-12-2016 Board of Public Works Meeting Minutes Draft 

- 1-15-2016 Board of Public Works Meeting Minutes Draft 

 

Wegerbauer made motion to adjourn. 

 

Lowery 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 9:18 PM 



BoPW Meeting 2/9/2016 

 

Executive Session to Discuss Strategy with Respect to Recent 

Actions Regarding Bernstein et al v. Wayland Planning Board 

et al. and Review and Approval of the Executive Session 

Minutes of the 1/12/2016 Meeting 



MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

CHAIR: I move that the Board of Public Works enter into executive session pursuant to 

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, Section 21(a)(3) to discuss strategy with respect to 

recent actions regarding Bernstein et al v. Wayland Planning Board et al. and the review and approval of 

the executive session minutes of the 1/12/2016 Meeting 

<Second> 

<Roll Call Vote> 

CHAIR: The Chair invites attendance by <names of any attendees other than members of the 

Board of Public Works>. 

CHAIR: The Board will reconvene in open session in approximately ten minutes for the purpose 

of adjourning. 

 


